
From: BHATTI, Abdul Ghaffar [mailto:bhattia@who.int]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:28 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: UCPO's Fortnightly attendance status-Sindh-March 2020. 

 

Noted with thanks brother. 
 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:24 PM 
To: BHATTI, Abdul Ghaffar <bhattia@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: UCPO's Fortnightly attendance status-Sindh-March 2020.  

  
Dear Dr. Ghaffar, 
  
Please report the absenteeism cases on immediate basis so that we can proceed it for disciplinary 
actions. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: BHATTI, Abdul Ghaffar [mailto:bhattia@who.int]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:16 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Subject: Re: UCPO's Fortnightly attendance status-Sindh-March 2020. 
  

Dear Imran sb, 
  
Please find attached soft copy of UCPO's attendance of Larkana District for your kind 
information and necessary action.  
  
Note: Mr. Mohammad Usman has remained absent from 11th to 21st April without getting 
prior approval, I would request you to kindly take necessary disciplinary action against his miss 
conduct. 
  
Regards 

PEO Larkana 

 


